

Harby Parish Council Meeting

Thursday 19th March 2020 at Harby Village Hall



Start: 19:38	Finish: 20:52	Reference:155/20
--------------	---------------	------------------

Councillors Present: C Dallamore, A Durber, T Medley, C Nolan (Chair), J Rose

District Councillor Dales

Clerk: Caron Ballantyne

Members of the public present: 0 members of the public present

Item	Title and Decision	Action						
155/20/1	Apologies for absence Apologies received from Cllr Waby, resolved to accept the reasons for absence. Apologies received from County and District Councillor Dobson, noted.							
155/20/2	Declarations of interest (<i>in accordance with the Localism Act 2011</i>) Cllr Rose declared an interest in Agenda Item 155/20/5c							
155/20/3	10 minute parishioner time (<i>members of the public may ask questions or make statements. Items not on the agenda cannot be debated but may be added to the next meeting</i>) A message received from a parishioner about a hard standing being laid at Millfield Close for parking of a vehicle. This has been investigated and this is actually the digging out of a tree stump which NSDC left behind when the tree was felled. The vehicle is parked with permission from NSDC. This raised other queries about parking for the bungalows. Cllr Dales will investigate. The current pandemic has highlighted that not many residents are signed up to the email alert system, this will be promoted again District Councillor Dales Fly Tipping on Wigsley Airfield has been escalated with the landowner and tenant Trees on Millfield Close – This is being dealt with by NSDC, but there will now be a delay, due to the current crisis	Cllr Dales Clerk						
155/20/4	Approve Minutes of the last meeting: Ref 153/20 Ordinary Meeting held on 30 th January 2020. The minutes of the meeting were agreed unanimously as a true record and signed by the Chair							
155/20/5	Planning a) Applications <table border="1" data-bbox="304 1809 1356 2033"> <tr> <td>20/00236/FUL</td> <td>Apple Drop Barn, Low Street</td> <td>Householder application for erection of a two-bay garage – SUPPORTED unanimously</td> </tr> <tr> <td>20/00457/LBC</td> <td>Harby Mill, Wigsley Road</td> <td>Replace all existing windows and doors throughout the property SUPPORTED unanimously</td> </tr> </table>	20/00236/FUL	Apple Drop Barn, Low Street	Householder application for erection of a two-bay garage – SUPPORTED unanimously	20/00457/LBC	Harby Mill, Wigsley Road	Replace all existing windows and doors throughout the property SUPPORTED unanimously	
20/00236/FUL	Apple Drop Barn, Low Street	Householder application for erection of a two-bay garage – SUPPORTED unanimously						
20/00457/LBC	Harby Mill, Wigsley Road	Replace all existing windows and doors throughout the property SUPPORTED unanimously						

Signed/Initials:

Chairman

Date:

Page 1 of 3

Item	Title and Decision	Action														
	<p>b) Decisions</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="304 170 1355 210"> <tr> <td data-bbox="304 170 552 210">None</td> <td data-bbox="552 170 1158 210"></td> <td data-bbox="1158 170 1355 210"></td> </tr> </table> <p>Noted.</p> <p>c) To consider draft proposals from Newark & Sherwood Homes for Darbyshire Close, resolved unanimously that this proposal continues to be inappropriate for the location. Response to be sent</p> <p>d) Nottinghamshire & Nottingham Joint Waste Local Plan – Issues & Options Consultation, resolved that this plan was supported, but there are no specific comments to be made</p> <p>e) Notice of Submission of the Nottinghamshire Minerals Local Plan, noted</p>	None			<p>Clerk</p> <p>Clerk</p>											
None																
155/20/6	<p>Finance</p> <p>a) To receive approved bank reconciliation for January and approve bank reconciliation for February. February Reconciliation was approved and signed by two Councillors. To be circulated</p> <p>b) Payments since last meeting, approved unanimously</p> <p>c) Receipts since last meeting, noted</p> <p>d) Payments for approval, approved unanimously</p> <p>e) Budget Monitoring and Virements, resolved unanimously that all changes were accepted</p> <p>f) To consider quotations for tree works at Millfield Close Allotments, resolved unanimously to award the work to Taylors Trees with the work to be carried out later in the year after the bird nesting season has finished - but contact Cllr Nolan before commencing work</p>	<p>Clerk</p> <p>Clerk</p> <p>Clerk</p>														
155/20/7	<p>Clerks and Councillors Reports</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="300 1133 1369 1727"> <thead> <tr> <th data-bbox="300 1133 520 1205" style="text-align: left;">Clerks Report</th> <th data-bbox="520 1133 1182 1205" style="text-align: right;">Agenda</th> </tr> <tr> <th data-bbox="300 1205 520 1211">Item</th> <th data-bbox="520 1205 1182 1211"></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td data-bbox="300 1211 520 1397">➤ Tree Survey Report – All items identified have been dealt with by Councillors except at the allotments which is to be looked at during the walkabout – Parish Council to maintain the allotment side, quotes being sought</td> <td data-bbox="520 1211 1182 1397" style="text-align: right;">150/19/9</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="300 1397 520 1480">➤ Approved Bank reconciliation for December circulated to all councillors</td> <td data-bbox="520 1397 1182 1480" style="text-align: right;">153/20/6a</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="300 1480 520 1563">➤ Celebration of 75th Anniversary of VE Day – brought forward to March Meeting</td> <td data-bbox="520 1480 1182 1563" style="text-align: right;">153/20/8a</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="300 1563 520 1646">➤ Lamp post poppies – additional poppies ordered, received and paid for</td> <td data-bbox="520 1563 1182 1646" style="text-align: right;">153/20/8c</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="300 1646 520 1727">➤ Invitation to VE Day 75 declined as no one available to attend</td> <td data-bbox="520 1646 1182 1727" style="text-align: right;">153/20/8e</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p>Village Walk about – Sunday 15 October 2017</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • New post for Village Sign (outside the village hall) – to be painted black 	Clerks Report	Agenda	Item		➤ Tree Survey Report – All items identified have been dealt with by Councillors except at the allotments which is to be looked at during the walkabout – Parish Council to maintain the allotment side, quotes being sought	150/19/9	➤ Approved Bank reconciliation for December circulated to all councillors	153/20/6a	➤ Celebration of 75th Anniversary of VE Day – brought forward to March Meeting	153/20/8a	➤ Lamp post poppies – additional poppies ordered, received and paid for	153/20/8c	➤ Invitation to VE Day 75 declined as no one available to attend	153/20/8e	
Clerks Report	Agenda															
Item																
➤ Tree Survey Report – All items identified have been dealt with by Councillors except at the allotments which is to be looked at during the walkabout – Parish Council to maintain the allotment side, quotes being sought	150/19/9															
➤ Approved Bank reconciliation for December circulated to all councillors	153/20/6a															
➤ Celebration of 75th Anniversary of VE Day – brought forward to March Meeting	153/20/8a															
➤ Lamp post poppies – additional poppies ordered, received and paid for	153/20/8c															
➤ Invitation to VE Day 75 declined as no one available to attend	153/20/8e															

Item	Title and Decision	Action						
	<p>Village Walk about Sunday 17 November 2019</p> <p>Millfield Close</p> <p>Items looked at and to be investigated by District Councillor Dales:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cleaning of the ditch and fallen vegetation • Large tree at the junction of ditches <p>Reports to NSDC</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="341 456 1369 495"> <tr> <td data-bbox="341 456 590 495">None</td> <td data-bbox="590 456 970 495"></td> <td data-bbox="970 456 1369 495"></td> </tr> </table> <p>Reports to NCC</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="341 562 1369 600"> <tr> <td data-bbox="341 562 590 600">None</td> <td data-bbox="590 562 893 600"></td> <td data-bbox="893 562 1369 600"></td> </tr> </table> <p>All Councillors 152/19/8f - Parish and Town Council Initiative Fund, no ideas for projects yet received for discussion</p>	None			None			
None								
None								
155/20/8	<p>To consider proposal made to Harby Village Hall Committee by a local business to apply for a full premises licence for the hall in the name of that business. The Committee wished to consult with the Parish Council, as Trustees before making a decision – resolved unanimously that this proposal was not supported. Cllr Rose to report this to the Village Hall committee</p>	Cllr Rose						
155/20/9	<p>Correspondence</p> <p>a) Celebration of 75th Anniversary of VE Day – May 2020 (Brought forward). <i>The school are planning an event, but no details are currently available. Councillors Durber and Waby to continue to liaise with the school.</i> Due to the Corona Virus outbreak the schools may not be back to normal in May – Cllrs Durber and Waby to continue to liaise</p> <p>b) MyNotts App, there is a very useful section on the Corona Virus, resolved unanimously that this should be included in the next Trio article</p> <p>c) Armed Forces Covenant, resolved unanimously that this would be supported</p> <p>d) FREE Training Event for Notts ALC and SLCC members, this has now been cancelled</p> <p>e) NALC’s ground-breaking research on dementia, noted, individual councillors may respond</p> <p>f) Invitation to a conference on revitalising unloved spaces – Dead Spaces to Living Places, noted</p> <p>g) It’s back! Calor’s Rural Community Fund is ready to support local projects, noted as unable to identify any projects</p> <p>h) Notts ALC forthcoming training events – Chairmanship & Understanding the Planning System and Making Effective Observations on Planning Applications, no nominations to attend received</p>	Clerk Clerk All						